# STEFFEN BACH CLAUSEN

Consular Officer, Royal Danish Embassy, Bangkok, Thailand <u>steffenbachclausen@gmail.com/https://www.linkedin.com/in/steffenbachclausen/</u>

# PROFILE

Dedicated, ambitious and experienced Danish security professional based in Bangkok. Offering academic and operational 5 years+ experience within security, risk management and governance from diplomatic mission, high-end hospitality, insurance, FTSE100 companies, and risk consultancies in Asia, along with insights on Danish and European commerce operations in Asia and Europe. Looking for consultancy/corporate security-advisory/analyst opportunities with an international company.

# LINGUISTIC COMPETENCIES

C2 (Danish, English), C1 (Norwegian, Swedish), B2 (Hindi), B1.1 (German), A2 (Japanese)

# EXPERIENCE

#### Oct 2022 – Present | Consular Officer, Royal Danish Embassy, Bangkok, Thailand.

- Contingency planning, crisis management- and response, covering Thailand and Cambodia.
- Client service and external communication with government counterparts.
- Joint Consultation Committee Representative for local staff at management meetings.

#### Feb 2018 – Present | Senior Security Risk & Intelligence Analyst, Hong Kong & Shanghai Hotels

- Security risk monitoring and reporting for global operations in Asia, Europe, and North America.
- Intelligence gathering, due diligence, travel risk, political, terrorism- and extremism risk analysis, contingency planning, and emergency response.

#### Jan - Aug 2022 | Medical Assistance Coordinator, Euro-Center Thailand, Bangkok

- Handling the Scandinavian insurance company *Europæiske Rejseforsikring*. Global coverage.
- Coordinate with hospitals, third-party medical- and security assistance companies, assisting Nordic travellers, corporate expatriates and deployed personnel of the Danish Government.

#### Jun 2019 – Sep 2021 | Young Professionals Coordinator, Danish Chamber of Commerce, Hong Kong

- Online- and in-person event management for individual- and corporate members.
- Part of subcommittee for politics and diplomacy.

#### Feb – May 2021 | Research & Advocacy Coordinator, European Chamber of Commerce, Hong Kong

• Business event management for Business Councils and trade organizations in Asia and Europe.

• Business-intelligence reports for Hong Kong and the Greater Bay Area in China.

#### Dec 2019 – May 2020 | Risk Analyst, Falanx Assynt, Hong Kong

- Apr 2020 – May 2020 | Risk Analyst at *Vodafone* (Remote Support).

- Dec 2019 Apr 2020 | Counter-Terrorism & Dangerous Organizations Analyst at Facebook.
- *Facebook:* Intelligence reports, risk monitoring and analysis of on/off platform threats pertaining to politics, global jihadism, international far-right movements, Hindu extremism and fringe groups in South Asia, Africa, Europe and the US.
- *Vodafone:* Due diligence on Thai and Eastern European M&A partners. Risk analysis and intelligence reports on Jihadist movements in Kenya, Somalia, Cameroon, and Tanzania.

# Jan 2018 – Dec 2019 |Risk Analyst and Advisor, Intelligence Security Solutions (ISS Risk), Hong Kong

- Risk consulting, research, and report writing on politics and economy for portfolio clients within hospitality, oil&gas, finance, tobacco and diplomatic missions in Asia, Europe and US.
- Special Reports: "ISIS Aspirations in the Indian Sub-Continent, April 2018" and "The North Korean Nuclear Crisis Emerging Detente, February, 2018".

# EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

# 2015 – 2017 | Cand. Soc. International Security and Law, University of Southern Denmark

- Master thesis: The Third North Korean Nuclear Crisis A Study on How the Kim Regime Survives.
- Exchange semester at Hankuk University for Foreign Studies, Seoul, South Korea (2016).

# 2011 – 2015 | B.A. South Asia Studies, Aarhus University, Denmark

- Bachelor thesis: *Repositioning India in the Second Nuclear Age*.
- Exchange semesters in India (2012), Germany (2014) and Japan (2015).

#### 2010 | Military service, Jydske Dragonregiment, Holstebro, Denmark

# CERTIFICATES

# 2023 – ASIS Enterprise Security Risk Management (ESRM) Certificate